
 
 

 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
 
3 September 2020 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 
A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held in Online Meeting on 
Wednesday, 9th September, 2020 at 10.00 am. Members of the Committee are 
requested to attend. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Chief Executive 
 

A G E N D A 
 

NON CONFIDENTIAL 
 
 
1 Appointment of Chair  

2 Apologies  

3 Declarations of Interest  

4 To consider an application to grant a premises licence in respect of The 
Lighthouse Bar, 59-60 Church Street, Tamworth, Staffordshire, B79 7DG 
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Pages 3 - 56) 

 Report of the Assistant Director Growth & Regeneration 
 

N0N-CONFIDENTIAL



 
 

_____________________________________ 

Access arrangements 

If you have any particular access requirements when attending the meeting, please contact 
Democratic Services on 01827 709267 or e-mail democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk. We can 
then endeavour to ensure that any particular requirements you may have are catered for. 
 
Filming of Meetings 

The public part of this meeting may be filmed and broadcast.  Please refer to the Council’s 

Protocol on Filming, Videoing, Photography and Audio Recording at Council meetings which can 

be found here for further information. 

The Protocol requires that no members of the public are to be deliberately filmed.  Where 

possible, an area in the meeting room will be set aside for videoing, this is normally from the front 

of the public gallery.  This aims to allow filming to be carried out whilst minimising the risk of the 

public being accidentally filmed.    

If a member of the public is particularly concerned about accidental filming, please consider the 

location of any cameras when selecting a seat. 

FAQs 

For further information about the Council’s Committee arrangements please see the FAQ page 

here 

 
 
 
 
 
 
To Councillors: T Clements, K Norchi, S Peaple and B Price. 

mailto:democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/councillors_docs/TBC-Filming-Protocol.docx
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/council-meetings-faqs


1 

 

 
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE  

 
DATE OF COMMITTEE 

09 September 2020 
 

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
GROWTH & REGENERATION 

 
To consider an application to grant a premises licence in respect of The Lighthouse 
Bar, 59-60 Church Street, Tamworth, Staffordshire, B79 7DG under section 17 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 
 
 
EXEMPT INFORMATION 
NOT APPLICABLE  

 
PURPOSE 

To consider an application to grant a premises licence in respect of The Lighthouse Bar, 59-
60 Church Street, Tamworth, Staffordshire, B79 7DG under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003  
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  

The Committee are recommended to take the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 
a)   Grant the application as asked 
 
b) Modify the conditions of the licence. Conditions of the licence are   

modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.  
Conditions can only be placed on the licence if they are appropriate to 
promote the licensing objectives  

 
c) Reject the whole or part of the application 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
On 15 July 2020 an application for a Premises Licence under Section 17 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 in respect of The Lighthouse Bar, 59-60 Church Street, Tamworth, Staffordshire, 
B79 7DG.  During the 28 day consultation period, Tamworth Borough Council received two 
representations from interested parties which have not been withdrawn.  As a consequence 
this application has not been granted under officers’ delegated powers and the matter must 
be considered by a Licensing Sub Committee at a hearing. 
 

 
RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

If the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee is appealed there will be a financial resource 
implication.   
 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



2 

 

LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS  

The following parties are entitled to appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub 
Committee.  In respect of the application to grant a premises licence, Anchor Bay Taverns 
Ltd, The Woodpecker, Oak Walk, Birmingham, B31 4HA being the applicant for the 
premises licence, may appeal against a decision to reject the application and the member of 
the public may appeal against the decision to grant the application. 
 

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS  

The effective regulations of licensing activities contribute to the strategic priority of being 
healthier and safer in Tamworth. 
 
CONCLUSIONS  

The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the 
licensing objectives which are: 

 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 
 

 Public safety; 
 

 The prevention of public nuisance; 
 

 The protection of children from harm. 
 

  
In making its decision, the Sub Committee must consider the Licensing Authority’s own 
licensing policy and have regard to the national guidance.  In particular, the Committee 
should have due regard to the first paragraph in Section 3 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy and paragraph 1.17 of the Home Office guidance which state that each application 
must be considered on its own merits.  
 
 
Background 
 
An application for a Premises Licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 made by 

Anchor Bay Taverns Ltd in respect of The Lighthouse Bar, 59-60 Church Street, Tamworth, 
Staffordshire, B79 7DG was received by the Licensing Team of Tamworth Borough Council 
on 15 July 2020. The location of The Lighthouse Bar is shown on the location plan given in 
Appendix 1.   
 
The application seeks to provide the licensable activities of Films, Boxing or wrestling, live 
music, Recorded music, Performances of dance, late night refreshment and the Supply of 
alcohol for consumption on and off the premises. The application also states the opening 
times when the premises are open to the public.  A copy of the application is at Appendix 
2. 
  
The applicant has also proposed conditions detailed in their application form they intend to 
take in order to promote the four licensing objectives if the application is granted.  A copy of 
the application is at Appendix 2. 
 
 
 

Page 4



3 

 

 
Responsible Authorities 
 
Staffordshire Police entered into discussions with the applicant “Anchor Bay Taverns Ltd“ 
believing that granting of the premises licence with the hours and conditions submitted in 
the application form would not promote the licensing objectives.   
 
On the 11 August 2020 Staffordshire Police and the applicant agreed amendments to the 
operating schedule which Staffordshire Police believe will promote the licensing objectives. 
The amended operating schedule included a reduction to the terminal hours for the 
licensable activities, opening times when the premises are open to the public and amended 
conditions.  A copy of revised operating schedule is at Appendix 5. 
 
No other representations have been received from Responsible Authorities.  
 
Interested parties 
 
On the 10 August 2020 Tamworth Borough Council received five representations letters 
from interested parties in response to the application on the basis that granting a premises 
licence would undermine the four Licensing objectives.   
 
On the 11 August 2020, following mediation by Tamworth Borough Council, three of the 
representations from the interested parties are withdrawn, leaving only two representation 
to be considered. A copy of the two representations is at Appendix 3.  
 
Also a copy of the three withdrawn representations is at Appendix 4.  
 
In making its decision with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall 
interests of the local community, the Committee is required to give appropriate weight to: 

 The steps that are appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and disorder 
licensing objective ; 

 The objection notice and any supporting information presented by all parties; 

 The national guidance; and  

 The Council’s own licensing policy. 
 

 
National Guidance  

A link to the National Guidance (April 2018) relevant to this case is at Appendix 6 of this 
report.  Chapter 8 of the guidance covers applications for premises licences and Chapter 9 
covers determining applications.  
 
A link to Tamworth Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2023 is at 
Appendix 7 of this report. Section 3 of the policy covers applications, hearings and 
determinations.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



4 

 

 
Steps the Licensing Sub-Committee May Take  
 
The Licensing Sub Committee must take one of the following steps it considers appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objective: 
 

 
a) Grant the application as asked 
 
b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them 
 
d) Reject the whole or part of the application 

 
  

National Guidance  

A copy of the Home Office Amended Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 (April 2018) can be found in Appendix 6. 
 
Local Policy Considerations 

A copy of Tamworth Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2023 which was 
in operation at the date when the application for review was made can be found in 
Appendix 7.   
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee must deviate from this national guidance and Tamworth 
Borough Council’s own licensing policy if the facts of the case demand it in the interests of 
the promotion of the licensing objectives.  If the Sub Committee does depart from the 
guidance and Tamworth Borough Council’s policy it must be able to provide full reasons.  
 
 
Right of Appeal 
 
There is a right of appeal against the decision made by this Licensing Sub Committee.  
Licensing authorities are therefore expected to record in full the reasons for any decision 
that they make.  
 
The applicant, Anchor Bay Taverns Ltd may appeal against a decision to reject the 
application under consideration and the interested party may appeal against the decision to 
grant the application. 
 
Any such appeal must be made to the Magistrates’ court within 21 days beginning with the 
day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision appealed 
against.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



5 

 

 
REPORT AUTHOR 
 
If Members would like further information or clarification prior to the meeting please contact 
Paul Holmes Public Health Officer Telephone:  01827 709347 Email: paul-
holmes@tamworth.gov.uk  or Colin John Environmental Health Officer Telephone 01827 
709429 Email: colin-john@tamworth.gov.uk 
 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 Home Office Guidance April 2018 – Amended Guidance Issued Under Section 182 

of the Licensing Act 2003 (see Appendix 6) 

 Tamworth Borough Council Licensing Policy, 2020-2023 (see Appendix 7) 
 
 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 Location Plan 

 
Appendix 2 Application to grant a premises licence 

 
Appendix 3 
 

Two Representations letters – Interested Parties  

Appendix 4  
 
Appendix 5  

Three withdrawn Representations letters – Interested Parties  
 
Staffordshire Police – Revised operating Schedule  

  
Appendix 6 
 

Home Office Guidance April 2018 – Amended Guidance Issued 
Under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 

Appendix 7  
 

Tamworth Borough Council Licensing Policy, 2020-2023 

 

Page 7

mailto:paul-holmes@tamworth.gov.uk
mailto:paul-holmes@tamworth.gov.uk
mailto:colin-john@tamworth.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



© Crown copyright and database rights 14 August 2020
Ordnance Survey 100018267

1:102414 August 2020

59 - 60

Appendix 1

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



��������	


Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



OBJECTION 4 ��������	
	

Page 43



��
������	�

Page 44



OBJECTION 1 Appendix �

Page 45



OBJECTION 2 

Page 46



OBJECTION 3 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5 

The terminal hour for Films (section B), Boxing or wrestling entertainments (section D), 
Live music (section E), Recorded music (section F), Performances of dance (section G), late 
night refreshment (section I) and Supply of alcohol (section J) reduced to 02:00 hours 
every day. 
Also the terminal hour the premises are open to the public (section L) reduced to 02:30 
hours every day. 

To amend and incorporate conditions contained in section M (b) The prevention of crime 
and disorder:  

1. The Premises must be an active member of PABCIS (Partners against Business Crime in
Staffordshire). The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) or
another nominee must attend all meetings relevant to the premises as organised by the
initiative, must actively participate in the partnership scheme and fully adhere to all the
rules and regulations of the scheme.

2. The PABCIS radio system relevant to the area must be used at all times when the premises
are open and regularly monitored by the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) or a person
nominated by them. The DPS must ensure that all Police instructions and directions are
followed and all instances of crime and disorder are reported immediately.

3. No entertainment, performance, service, or exhibition involving nudity or sexual
stimulation permitted, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a
Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence.

4. CCTV must be installed and cover all public areas, including all public entry and exit points,
any area covered by a Street Café Licence and any areas where smokers are allowed to
congregate. The CCTV unit must be positioned in a secure part of the licensed premises and
not within any private area of the location. Access to the system must be allowed
immediately to the Police, Trading Standards or an authorised officer of the Licensing
Authority in accordance with the Data Protection Act where it is necessary to do so for the
prevention of crime and disorder, prosecution or apprehension of offenders or where
disclosure is required by law.

5. All images must be kept for a consecutive 28 day period and to be produced to the Police,
Trading Standards or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority in relation to the
investigation of crime and/or disorder issues and suspected licence breaches, upon request
or within 24 hours of such request where it is necessary to do so for the prevention of crime
and disorder, prosecution or apprehension of offenders or where disclosure is required by
law.

6. The CCTV system must be maintained so as to be fully operational and recording
continually 24 hours every day.

7. The CCTV system clock must be set correctly and maintained (taking account of GMT and
BST).

8. There must be notices displayed throughout the premises stating that CCTV is in
operation.

Page 49



9. There must be a member of staff available at all times who is trained and capable of 
operating the CCTV system and also downloading any footage required by the Police, 
Trading Standards or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. 
  
10. Daily checks must be made of the operation of the CCTV system to confirm that it is 
working correctly and such checks must be recorded in a register which is to be signed by 
the person conducting the check. This record must be kept fully updated at all times and 
remain on the premises for inspection by the Police, Trading Standards or an authorised 
officer of the Licensing Authority. 
  
11. No open vessels must be removed from the inside of the premises, unless it is to a 
defined area which must have all of the appropriate consents from the Local Authority and 
must include a plan on which the area is defined and must also utilise a physical barrier 
which is approved by the Local Authority.  Any conditions attached to the consent for the 
utilisation of the defined area must be adhered to.  
  
12. A minimum of 2 Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered Door Supervisors must be 
present when the premises are open for trade on a Friday, and Saturday, seasonal variations 
and Bank Holiday weekends from 21:00 hours and must remain at the premises until such 
time the premises are closed and all members of the public have left the venue.  
Door Supervisors must be provided with and use ‘ear pieces’ connected to the relevant radio 
communication system. 
  
13. One member of Door Staff on duty must utilise a Body Worn Camera. Footage from the 
camera must be made available to a Responsible Authority within 8 hours of request. 
Footage recorded by the camera must be stored at the premises for a consecutive 28 day 
period and such footage must be capable of being downloaded into a DVD viewable format. 
  
14. The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor must identify the 
requirement for Door Staff at all other times by way of a risk assessment. Where the risk 
assessment identifies the need for Door Staff to be deployed, Door Staff must be of 
sufficient number to be able to control entry to the premises and deal with any instances of 
disorderly behaviour within the premises simultaneously. Door Staff must remain at the 
premises until such time the premises are closed and all members of the public have left the 
venue. 
  
15. Where Door Staff are employed there must be a register of every SIA person employed 
at the premises that contains the following details:  
· Name, date of birth, home address and contact number 
· Security Industry Authority licence number 
· Time and date each security staff starts and finishes duty 
· Each entry must be signed by the security staff 
  
All persons utilised at the premises in the capacity of a Door Supervisor must wear yellow 
high visibility clothing at all times they are deployed. 
  
16. The Door Staff register must be kept fully updated at all times and remain at the licensed 
premises and be available for inspection immediately by the Security Industry Authority, an 
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority, or Police. 
  

Page 50



17. An incident log must be kept at the premises and made available on request to a 
Responsible Authority. It must be completed within 24 hours of the incident.  
  
To amend and incorporate conditions contained in section M (e) The protection of children 
from harm:  
  
18. Challenge 25 must be operated at the premises whereby all persons who appear to be 
under 25 years of age and purchasing or attempting to purchase alcohol must be asked to 
provide identification to prove they are over 18 years of age. 
  
19. The only acceptable forms of identification allowed are a valid passport, a valid photo ID 
driving licence or a valid proof of age scheme card with the PASS approved hologram. 
  
20. Challenge 25 signage must be displayed in a clear and prominent public place at every 
point of sale at the location. 
  
21. All staff must be fully trained in relation to the Challenge 25 scheme before being 
allowed to sell alcohol and a record must be kept of staff training.  
Training must be refreshed at least every 12 calendar months. Such training must be 
recorded and be maintained at the premises and made available for inspection upon request 
by a Responsible Authority.  
Records for each person must be retained for a minimum of 12 months.  
  
22. A refusals register must be held at the point of sale/supply and contain details of the 
time and date of any sales that are refused in relation to persons that are under age. This 
register can be written or electronic. This register must be made available for inspection 
upon request by a Responsible Authority.  
  
Staffordshire Police also request the removal from the non-standard timings in Films 
(section B), Late night refreshment (section I), Supply of alcohol (section J) and Hours 
premises are open to the public (section L): 
  
‘In the event of a screening of any international sporting event involving any of the countries 
from the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland which falls outside the current 
permitted hours on the Premises Licence, details of the transmission shall be notified to the 
Police 7 days before the event. Provided the Police have not objected to the additional hours 
within 72 hours of being notified, this licensable activity is permitted to start 1 hour before 
and finishing 1 hour after the end of the sporting event.’  
  
 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6 
 

 

 

 

The National Policy Guidance 
 
Home Office (April 2018) Amended Guidance Issued under Section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
This is a large document which can be downloaded from the following web 
address: 
 
 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/
attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_
of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 53

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 7 
 

 

 

 

The Local Policy Guidance 
 
 
Tamworth Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2023 
 
 
This is a large document which can be downloaded from the following web 
address: 
 
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/licensing_docs/Statement-of-
Licensing-Policy.pdf 
 
 

 

 

Page 55

https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/licensing_docs/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy.pdf
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/licensing_docs/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 To consider an application to grant a premises licence in respect of The Lighthouse Bar, 59-60 Church Street, Tamworth, Staffordshire, B79 7DG under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7




